
The Passive
 Voice



The Passive Voice is used



We can’t make passive forms from verbs which do 
not have objects (intransitive verbs):

e.g. The parcel arrived in the post this morning.

Not: The parcel was arrived

Note 



To be in the appropriate tense + the Past 
Participle 

of the main verb



Active Voice
They say that women live longer than men.

� Personal Passive
Women are said to live longer than men.

� Impersonal Passive
It is said that women live longer than men.

Personal and Impersonal 
Passive



The Causative Form – to talk about smn doing smth for 

us 

have + object + the Past Participle 



The Causative Form is also used
When something bad happens, especially when 
someone is affected by an action which they did not 
cause.

e.g. They’ve had their car stolen.

e.g. Hundreds of people had their homes destroyed 
by the hurricane. 

Note


